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From: Dennis Dinkelacker
To: TaxMap Review; Al Lucas; Eric Pottenger; Teresa Barnes
Cc: Jonathan Evans
Subject: Revisions to Cut-Up Plat and legal descriptions
Date: Friday, July 07, 2017 11:50:45 AM
Attachments: 17-0031V-PB 07-07-17.pdf


Tract I 07-07-17.docx
Tract I 07-07-17.pdf
Tract II 07-07-17.docx
Tract II 07-07-17.pdf


To All,
Attached is the revised survey with the tie to a section corner and modified legal descriptions per
BCEO requests. Please review and call or email me with any questions or comments.
 
Best Regards,
 
Dennis T. Dinkelacker, P.S., L.P.S.
Project Manager/Chief Surveyor
LAND CONSULTANTS
 


 
314 Front Street
Lawrenceburg, IN 47025
(812) 537-2145 ext.228
(888) 537-2145
(812) 537-4901 Fax
 
555 Gest Street, Suite 200
Cincinnati, OH 45203
(513) 381-1020 Office
(513) 478-8930 Mobile
 
www.landconsul.com
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[bookmark: _GoBack]LEGAL DESCRIPTION


Tract I





Situated in the State of Ohio, Butler County, Ross Township, in Section 27, Town 3, Range 2, and being part of lands as owned by Ross Christian Church as recorded in Official Record 6323, Page 798, of the Butler County, Ohio, Records, and being more particularly described as follows:





Commencing at the Southwestern corner of the aforesaid Section 27; thence with the Southern line of said section, South 88 degrees 54 minutes 08 seconds East a distance of 2337.50 feet to a point in the existing centerline of Hamilton-Cleves Road (S.R. 128); thence with the centerline of Hamilton-Cleves Road (S.R. 128), North 43 degrees 49 minutes 32 seconds East a distance of 1700.07 feet to a point; thence leaving the centerline of Hamilton-Cleves Road (S.R. 128) on a line being the projection of the existing centerline of Herman Road, North 01 degrees 01 minutes 32 seconds East a distance of 161.90 feet to a found 5/8” iron pin in the existing Northern Limited Access right of way line of Hamilton-Cleves Road (S.R. 128) and the existing Eastern Limited Access right of way line of U.S. Route 27 and being the Real Point of Beginning for the lands herein described; thence leaving the existing Northern Limited Access right of way of Hamilton-Cleves Road (S.R. 128) with the existing Eastern Limited Access right of way line of U.S. Route 27, the following two courses and distances:


North 37 degrees 52 minutes 18 seconds West, passing a found (bent) 5/8” iron pin at 10.9 feet, a total distance of 139.15 feet to a found 5/8” iron pin;


North 28 degrees 24 minutes 34 seconds West a distance of 170.79 feet to a set iron pin with cap (D.T. Dinkelacker #7736); thence leaving said existing Eastern Limited Access right of way line with a line severing (New division line) the lands as owned by Ross Christian Church as recorded in Official Record 6323, Page 798 of the aforesaid records, North 86 degrees 27 minutes 36 seconds East a distance of 160.11 feet to a set iron pin with cap (D.T. Dinkelacker #7736) in the existing Western right of way line of Re-Located Herman Road; thence with said Western line and the Eastern line of Ross Christian Church, South 35 degrees 01 minutes 43 seconds East a distance of 19.88 feet to a set iron pin with cap (D.T. Dinkelacker #7736) at a corner common with the lands as now or formerly owned by Ross Limited Partnership as recorded in Official Record 1356, Page 124 of the aforesaid records; thence with the common line of said Ross Christian Church and Ross Limited Partnership, South 01 degrees 01 minutes 32 seconds West a distance of 253.71 feet to the Point of Beginning.





This tract contains 0.575 acre, more or less, from the lands owned by Ross Christian Church as recorded in Official Record 6323, Page 798, of the Butler County, Ohio, Records, and also being subject to all legal highways and any and all easements of record.





The above description is based on a survey made under the direct supervision of Dennis T. Dinkelacker, Ohio Registration No.7736, on June 16, 2017. The bearings are based on the Ohio State Plane Coordinate System, South Zone Grid, NAD ’83 (2011-CORS) per GPS observations from the Ohio Department of Transportation (ODOT) Virtual Reference System (VRS).


Land Consultants


314 Front Street


Lawrenceburg, Indiana 47025











____________________________________                               _____________


             Dennis T. Dinkelacker                                                                 Date










LEGAL DESCRIPTION 



Tract I 
 



Situated in the State of Ohio, Butler County, Ross Township, in Section 27, Town 3, 



Range 2, and being part of lands as owned by Ross Christian Church as recorded in 



Official Record 6323, Page 798, of the Butler County, Ohio, Records, and being more 



particularly described as follows: 



 



Commencing at the Southwestern corner of the aforesaid Section 27; thence with the 



Southern line of said section, South 88 degrees 54 minutes 08 seconds East a distance of 



2337.50 feet to a point in the existing centerline of Hamilton-Cleves Road (S.R. 128); 



thence with the centerline of Hamilton-Cleves Road (S.R. 128), North 43 degrees 49 



minutes 32 seconds East a distance of 1700.07 feet to a point; thence leaving the centerline 



of Hamilton-Cleves Road (S.R. 128) on a line being the projection of the existing 



centerline of Herman Road, North 01 degrees 01 minutes 32 seconds East a distance of 



161.90 feet to a found 5/8” iron pin in the existing Northern Limited Access right of way 



line of Hamilton-Cleves Road (S.R. 128) and the existing Eastern Limited Access right of 



way line of U.S. Route 27 and being the Real Point of Beginning for the lands herein 



described; thence leaving the existing Northern Limited Access right of way of Hamilton-



Cleves Road (S.R. 128) with the existing Eastern Limited Access right of way line of U.S. 



Route 27, the following two courses and distances: 



North 37 degrees 52 minutes 18 seconds West, passing a found (bent) 5/8” iron pin 



at 10.9 feet, a total distance of 139.15 feet to a found 5/8” iron pin; 



North 28 degrees 24 minutes 34 seconds West a distance of 170.79 feet to a set iron 



pin with cap (D.T. Dinkelacker #7736); thence leaving said existing Eastern Limited 



Access right of way line with a line severing (New division line) the lands as owned by 



Ross Christian Church as recorded in Official Record 6323, Page 798 of the aforesaid 



records, North 86 degrees 27 minutes 36 seconds East a distance of 160.11 feet to a set 



iron pin with cap (D.T. Dinkelacker #7736) in the existing Western right of way line of 



Re-Located Herman Road; thence with said Western line and the Eastern line of Ross 



Christian Church, South 35 degrees 01 minutes 43 seconds East a distance of 19.88 feet to 



a set iron pin with cap (D.T. Dinkelacker #7736) at a corner common with the lands as 



now or formerly owned by Ross Limited Partnership as recorded in Official Record 1356, 



Page 124 of the aforesaid records; thence with the common line of said Ross Christian 



Church and Ross Limited Partnership, South 01 degrees 01 minutes 32 seconds West a 



distance of 253.71 feet to the Point of Beginning. 



 



This tract contains 0.575 acre, more or less, from the lands owned by Ross Christian 



Church as recorded in Official Record 6323, Page 798, of the Butler County, Ohio, 



Records, and also being subject to all legal highways and any and all easements of record. 



 



The above description is based on a survey made under the direct supervision of Dennis T. 



Dinkelacker, Ohio Registration No.7736, on June 16, 2017. The bearings are based on the 



Ohio State Plane Coordinate System, South Zone Grid, NAD ’83 (2011-CORS) per GPS 



observations from the Ohio Department of Transportation (ODOT) Virtual Reference 



System (VRS). 











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


Tract II (Remainder)





Situated in the State of Ohio, Butler County, Ross Township, in Section 27, Town 3, Range 2, and being part of lands as owned by Ross Christian Church as recorded in Official Record 6323, Page 798, of the Butler County, Ohio, Records, and being more particularly described as follows:





Commencing at the Southwestern corner of the aforesaid Section 27; thence with the Southern line of said section, South 88 degrees 54 minutes 08 seconds East a distance of 2337.50 feet to a point in the existing centerline of Hamilton-Cleves Road (S.R. 128); thence with the centerline of Hamilton-Cleves Road (S.R. 128), North 43 degrees 49 minutes 32 seconds East a distance of 1700.07 feet to a point; thence leaving the centerline of Hamilton-Cleves Road (S.R. 128) on a line being the projection of the existing centerline of Herman Road, North 01 degrees 01 minutes 32 seconds East a distance of 161.90 feet to a found 5/8” iron pin in the existing Northern Limited Access right of way line of Hamilton-Cleves Road (S.R. 128) and the existing Eastern Limited Access right of way line of U.S. Route 27; thence leaving the existing Northern Limited Access right of way of Hamilton-Cleves Road (S.R. 128) with the existing Eastern Limited Access right of way line of U.S. Route 27, the following two courses and distances:


North 37 degrees 52 minutes 18 seconds West, passing a found (bent) 5/8” iron pin at 10.9 feet, a total distance of 139.15 feet to a found 5/8” iron pin;


North 28 degrees 24 minutes 34 seconds West a distance of 170.79 feet to a set iron pin with cap (D.T. Dinkelacker #7736) and being the Real Point of Beginning for the lands herein described; thence continuing with said existing Eastern Limited Access right of way line the following two courses and distances;


North 28 degrees 24 minutes 34 seconds West a distance of 331.22 feet to a found 5/8” iron pin;


North 19 degrees 29 minutes 12 seconds West a distance of 115.83 feet to a found 5/8” iron pin at the Northwestern corner of the aforesaid Ross Christian Church; thence leaving said existing Eastern Limited Access right of way line with the Northern line Ross Christian Church, South 89 degrees 01 minutes 48 seconds East a distance of 367.14 to the Northeastern corner of Ross Christian Church; thence with the Eastern line of Ross Christian Church, South 00 degrees 58 minutes 12 seconds West a distance of 390.81 feet to a point in the existing Western right of way line of Re-Located Herman Road; thence with said existing Western right of way line, North 35 degrees 01 minutes 43 seconds West a distance of 7.73 feet to a set iron pin with cap (D.T. Dinkelacker #7736); thence leaving said existing Western right of way line with a line severing (New division line) the lands as owned by Ross Christian Church as recorded in Official Record 6323, Page 798 of the aforesaid records, South 86 degrees 27 minutes 36 seconds West a distance of 160.11 feet to the Point of Beginning.





This tract contains 2.466 acres, more or less, of which 0.195 acre lie in the Present Road Occupies (PRO) of Re-Located Herman Road. This tract is the remaining lands owned by Ross Christian Church as recorded in Official Record 6323, Page 798, of the Butler County, Ohio, Records, and also being subject to all legal highways and any and all easements of record.


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



way line of U.S. Route 27; thence leaving the existing Northern Limited Access right of 



way of Hamilton-Cleves Road (S.R. 128) with the existing Eastern Limited Access right of 



way line of U.S. Route 27, the following two courses and distances: 



North 37 degrees 52 minutes 18 seconds West, passing a found (bent) 5/8” iron pin 



at 10.9 feet, a total distance of 139.15 feet to a found 5/8” iron pin; 



North 28 degrees 24 minutes 34 seconds West a distance of 170.79 feet to a set iron 



pin with cap (D.T. Dinkelacker #7736) and being the Real Point of Beginning for the 



lands herein described; thence continuing with said existing Eastern Limited Access right 



of way line the following two courses and distances; 



North 28 degrees 24 minutes 34 seconds West a distance of 331.22 feet to a found 



5/8” iron pin; 



North 19 degrees 29 minutes 12 seconds West a distance of 115.83 feet to a found 



5/8” iron pin at the Northwestern corner of the aforesaid Ross Christian Church; thence 



leaving said existing Eastern Limited Access right of way line with the Northern line Ross 



Christian Church, South 89 degrees 01 minutes 48 seconds East a distance of 367.14 to the 



Northeastern corner of Ross Christian Church; thence with the Eastern line of Ross 



Christian Church, South 00 degrees 58 minutes 12 seconds West a distance of 390.81 feet 



to a point in the existing Western right of way line of Re-Located Herman Road; thence 



with said existing Western right of way line, North 35 degrees 01 minutes 43 seconds West 



a distance of 7.73 feet to a set iron pin with cap (D.T. Dinkelacker #7736); thence leaving 



said existing Western right of way line with a line severing (New division line) the lands as 



owned by Ross Christian Church as recorded in Official Record 6323, Page 798 of the 



aforesaid records, South 86 degrees 27 minutes 36 seconds West a distance of 160.11 feet 



to the Point of Beginning. 



 



This tract contains 2.466 acres, more or less, of which 0.195 acre lie in the Present Road 



Occupies (PRO) of Re-Located Herman Road. This tract is the remaining lands owned by 



Ross Christian Church as recorded in Official Record 6323, Page 798, of the Butler 











County, Ohio, Records, and also being subject to all legal highways and any and all 



easements of record. 



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



 













From: Tammy Wilson
To: Eric Pottenger
Cc: Isaac T. Heintz
Subject: RE: Zone Change Request
Date: Friday, July 07, 2017 1:20:16 PM
Attachments: image002.png
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Due to timing, the cut-up will not occur before the Zone Change Request Application is filed, so the Application will be for the entire parcel.
 
Please let me know if you have any additional questions.
 
Thank you.
 


From: Eric Pottenger [mailto:PottengerE@bceo.org] 
Sent: Friday, July 07, 2017 1:17 PM
To: Tammy Wilson <Tammy@finneylawfirm.com>
Cc: Isaac T. Heintz <Isaac@finneylawfirm.com>
Subject: RE: Zone Change Request
 
Tammy,
 
Is entire Parcel K4610026000035 proposing a zone change, or just a portion? I understand there is a parcel split that may take place prior to zone
change request. Please clarify extent of proposed zone change for this parcel.
 
Sincerely,
Eric
 


Eric J. Pottenger
Development Services Manager
pottengere@bceo.org
 
Butler County Engineer's Office
1921 Fairgrove Avenue (SR4)
Hamilton, OH 45011-1965
D: 513.785.4121  |  T: 513.867.5744
M: 513.678.6325 |  F: 513.867.5849


 


From: Tammy Wilson [mailto:Tammy@finneylawfirm.com] 
Sent: Friday, July 07, 2017 12:48 PM
To: Eric Pottenger
Cc: Isaac T. Heintz
Subject: Zone Change Request
 
Our office will be filing on behalf of our client, two Zone Change Applications, for the following two parcels located in Ross Township:
 
Parcel No. K4610026000035 owned by Ross Christian Church, which is currently zoned A-1
 
Parcel No. K4610026000008 owned by Ross Limited Partnership, which is also currently zoned A-1
 
We will be requesting a zone change to B-2 for both parcels
 
 
Pursuant to the Zone Change Applications, the following studies are required to be attached, or written verification from your office if the studies
are not appropriate for the particular zone change:
 


1.       Traffic Impact Study
 


2.       Drainage Study
 


3.       Soil Study
 


Please reply to this e-mail and as to whether any of the above studies are required.
 
Please feel free to contact us should you have any questions.



mailto:Tammy@finneylawfirm.com
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FINNEY LAW FIRM.





















Thank you.
 
 
Tammy C. Wilson, Paralegal
FINNEY LAW FIRM, LLC
4270 Ivy Pointe Boulevard, Suite 225
Cincinnati, Ohio 45245
513.943.6663 (o)
513.943.6669 (f)
Tammy@FinneyLawFirm.Com
 
 


 


 
 
*******************PRIVATE AND CONFIDENTIAL******************** 
This electronic message transmission and any files transmitted with it, are communications from the Finney Law Firm, LLC.  This message contains information protected by
the attorney/client privilege and  is confidential or otherwise the exclusive property of the intended recipient or Finney Law Firm, LLC. This information is solely for the use
of the individual or entity that is the intended  recipient. If you are not the designated recipient, or the person responsible for delivering the communication to its intended
recipient, please be aware that any  dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this electronic transmission in
error,  please notify by telephone (513-943-6650), collect or by electronic mail Tammy@FinneyLawFirm.com and promptly destroy the original transmission.
Thank you for your assistance.
 
 
 
 
 



mailto:Tammy@FinneyLawFirm.Com
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From: James Fox
To: Zeb Acuff; Tammy@finneylawfirm.com
Cc: Eric Pottenger; isaac@finneylawfirm.com; mellis@mellisassoc.com
Subject: Re: Skyline Chili - Ross Township
Date: Wednesday, August 02, 2017 7:30:53 AM
Attachments: IMAGE.png
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Tammy,


No sidewalk will be required for this site.


Jim Fox, CFM
Zoning and Floodplain Manager
Butler County Department of  Development. Building and Zoning Division
130 High Street
Hamilton Ohio 45044
(513) 887-3608 Phone
(513) 887-5664 Fax
foxjm@butlercountyohio.org
 


>>> Zeb Acuff 8/1/2017 5:04 PM >>>
Tammy,


Please send me a letter describing the change in the request, as well as a map indicating the new extent of the area to be rezoned.


I will defer to Jim Fox regarding sidewalks. I'm not sure whether he would be open to a simple waiver or whether a variance would be required.


Cross-access will not be required under the zoning resolution, as we do not consider the church to be an adjoining business use. The County Engineer may require
at least a cross-access easement as part of their access management standards. A revised staff report is attached.


Contact Eric Pottenger for additional information on the Herman Road easement. I do not have a copy of it.


Zeb


Peter Z. "Zeb" Acuff, AICP
Planning Administrator
Butler County Department of Development
130 High Street, 6th Floor
Hamilton OH 45011
(p) 513-887-3411
(e) acuffpz@butlercountyohio.org


Exercise caution. This is an EXTERNAL email.
DO NOT open attachments, click links or reply with personal information from unknown senders or unexpected email. 
Butler County Information Services (BCIS) will never request your user name or password via email. If this email 
appears suspicious contact the helpdesk at 513-785-5389 with any questions.
>>> Tammy Wilson <Tammy@finneylawfirm.com> 8/1/2017 12:11 PM >>>
Zeb:
 
As you are aware, we have recorded the Deed for the split of the .591 parcel.  Therefore, do we need to submit any documentation for the zone
change request to be considered on this .591 parcel and not the entire parcel owned by the Church?
 
Also, could you please confirm the following:
 


<!--[if !supportLists]-->1.       That sidewalks will not be required since there are no existing sidewalks. 
 


<!--[if !supportLists]-->2.       That no cross-access is required.  Please revise the list of requirements you provided to us, indicating that any
questions relative to the cross-access should be directed to Jim Fox.
 


Could you please forward to us a copy of the existing easement for the portion of the Ross Limited Partnership property that includes a portion of
Herman Road, as our title examination did not show an easement.
 
Please let us know if you have any questions.
 
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
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From: Zeb Acuff
To: Tammy Wilson
Cc: Eric Pottenger; James Fox; isaac@finneylawfirm.com; Marie E Ellis
Subject: Re: Skyline Chili - Ross Township
Date: Tuesday, August 01, 2017 5:05:05 PM
Attachments: IMAGE.png
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Staff Report.pdf


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
 


<!--[if !supportLists]-->1.       <!--[endif]-->That sidewalks will not be required since there are no existing sidewalks. 
 


<!--[if !supportLists]-->2.       <!--[endif]-->That no cross-access is required.  Please revise the list of requirements you provided to us, indicating
that any questions relative to the cross-access should be directed to Jim Fox.
 


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
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Butler County Planning - Page 1 of 1 
 



  BUTLER COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF DEVELOPMENT 



PLANNING DIVISION STAFF COMMENTS (Revised 1 August 2017) 



County Planning Commission Meeting Date: August 8, 2017 



RZC 17-04 Skyline Chili (Ross Township), Rezone A-1 to B-2 



County staff recommends approval of the proposed zone change, with the following comments: 



1. Follow guidance of Butler County Rural Zoning Resolution regarding placement of new structures, 
lighting, landscaping, signage, parking, etc. 



2. Site plan approval is required prior to use of the property. 



3. Comply with Ohio Environmental Protection Agency (OEPA) National Pollutant Discharge 
Elimination System (NPDES) Permit for Storm Water Discharges Associated with Construction 
Activity.  



4. A cross-access easement may be required between the Skyline parcel and the church to the 
north, depending on BCEO’s access management requirements. 



5. Dedicate right-of-way along Herman Road per the Butler County Thoroughfare Plan.  



6. Submit a drainage report at time of building permit review. 



S:\Planning\Zone RZC\2017 Cases\RZC 17-04 Skyline Chili\Staff Report.docx 












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
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From: Nicholas Okuley
To: Eric Pottenger
Subject: U.S. 127 Purchase Descriptions
Date: Tuesday, May 23, 2017 4:11:56 PM
Attachments: Butler Co. Common Pleas Court Case No. 84916.pdf


Eric,


The attached PDF scan contains the entire court case document. The perpetual highway
easement description that affects parcel 008 is located on page 788 (highlighted).


Nick


----
Nicholas Okuley
Design Department Co-Op
Butler County Engineer's Office
Email: okuleyn@bceo.org
Mobile: 937-407-6924
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From: Kar Singh
To: Eric Pottenger
Subject: FW: 128-Herman water
Date: Monday, May 15, 2017 2:37:38 PM


I reached out to Tom Puckett and there is a waterline along Herman Road.
 
 


From: Tom Puckett [mailto:puckettt@swwater.org] 
Sent: Monday, May 15, 2017 9:45 AM
To: Kar Singh
Subject: 128-Herman water
 
We have a 12” main along the north side of 128 that’s about 35’ from the edge of pavement, and an
8” main along the west side of Herman that’s about 22’ from the centerline.
 
Thanks,
Thomas Puckett, P.E., Design Engineer
Southwest Regional Water District
www.swwater.org
513-863-0828 (office)
513-896-3350 (direct)
513-428-9827 (mobile)
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From: Tammy Wilson
To: Zeb Acuff
Cc: Eric Pottenger; James Fox; Isaac T. Heintz; Marie E Ellis
Subject: RE: Skyline Chili - Ross Township
Date: Wednesday, August 02, 2017 9:15:00 AM
Attachments: image001.png


image003.png
image004.png
Letter to Zeb Acuff 8-2.17.pdf
1614-st21RossSkylineSite.pdf
Survey Plat Cut-Up 7-10.17.pdf
Time Stamped Deed.pdf


Zeb:
 
I have attached the letter requested by you in your e-mail below, as well as the enclosures referenced in the letter.  Please let us know if the
attachments satisfy your request.
 
Please let us know if you  have any questions.
 
Thank you.
 


From: Zeb Acuff [mailto:AcuffPZ@butlercountyohio.org] 
Sent: Tuesday, August 01, 2017 5:05 PM
To: Tammy Wilson <Tammy@finneylawfirm.com>
Cc: Eric Pottenger <PottengerE@bceo.org>; James Fox <FOXJM@butlercountyohio.org>; Isaac T. Heintz <Isaac@finneylawfirm.com>; Marie E Ellis
<mellis@mellisassoc.com>
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
 


1. That sidewalks will not be required since there are no existing sidewalks. 
 


2. That no cross-access is required.  Please revise the list of requirements you provided to us, indicating that any questions relative to
the cross-access should be directed to Jim Fox.


 
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
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From: DesignLanier@bceo.org
To: Eric Pottenger
Subject: Message from "RNP002673A85BA6"
Date: Tuesday, May 16, 2017 10:44:21 AM
Attachments: 20170516105231885.pdf


This E-mail was sent from "RNP002673A85BA6" (MP C3503).


Scan Date: 05.16.2017 10:52:31 (-0400)
Queries to: DesignLanier@bceo.org
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05/17/2017



Al Lucas
Brandicorp



Project Manager



C 513.315.8684























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
Design Department Co-Op
Butler County Engineer's Office
Email: okuleyn@bceo.org
Mobile: 937-407-6924



mailto:/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=2539AA498718492EBACA56A199B54CFC-OKULEYN

mailto:PottengerE@bceo.org
























































From: Tammy Wilson
To: Eric Pottenger
Cc: Isaac T. Heintz
Subject: Zone Change Request
Date: Friday, July 07, 2017 12:48:19 PM
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
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From: Eric Pottenger
To: "Tammy Wilson"
Cc: Isaac T. Heintz
Subject: RE: Zone Change Request
Date: Friday, July 07, 2017 1:17:13 PM
Attachments: image006.png
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
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